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for a protest may be filed with the notice 
of protest and must be filed with the 
Oregon State Director within thirty days 
after the protest is filed. If a protest 
against the survey is received prior to 
the date of official filing, the filing will 
be stayed pending consideration of the 
protest. A plat will not be officially filed 
until the day after all protests have been 
dismissed or otherwise resolved. Before 
including your address, phone number, 
email address, or other personal 
identifying information in your 
comment, you should be aware that 
your entire comment—including your 
personal identifying information—may 
be made publicly available at any time. 
While you can ask us in your comment 
to withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 

Timothy J. Moore, 
Acting, Chief Cadastral Surveyor of Oregon/ 
Washington. 
[FR Doc. 2015–08594 Filed 4–13–15; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–33–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

[NPS–WASO–NRNHL–17934; 
PPWOCRADI0, PCU00RP14.R50000] 

National Register of Historic Places; 
Notification of Pending Nominations 
and Related Actions 

Nominations for the following 
properties being considered for listing 
or related actions in the National 
Register were received by the National 
Park Service before March 21, 2015. 
Pursuant to section 60.13 of 36 CFR part 
60, written comments are being 
accepted concerning the significance of 
the nominated properties under the 
National Register criteria for evaluation. 
Comments may be forwarded by United 
States Postal Service, to the National 
Register of Historic Places, National 
Park Service, 1849 C St. NW., MS 2280, 
Washington, DC 20240; by all other 
carriers, National Register of Historic 
Places, National Park Service,1201 Eye 
St. NW., 8th floor, Washington, DC 
20005; or by fax, 202–371–6447. Written 
or faxed comments should be submitted 
by April 29, 2015. Before including your 
address, phone number, email address, 
or other personal identifying 
information in your comment, you 
should be aware that your entire 
comment—including your personal 
identifying information—may be made 
publicly available at any time. While 
you can ask us in your comment to 

withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 

Dated: March 26, 2015. 

J. Paul Loether, 
Chief, National Register of Historic Places/ 
National Historic Landmarks Program. 

IOWA 

Fayette County 

West Union Commercial Historic District, 
(Iowa’s Main Street Commercial 
Architecture MPS), Roughly bounded by N. 
& S. Vine, Main, Walnut & Plum Sts., West 
Union, 15000191 

Polk County 

Allerman, Richard L. and Verda M., Farm 
Historic District, 2701 NW. 158th Ave., 
Slater, 15000192 

Sac County 

Sac City Monument Square Historic District, 
400 W. Main St., Sac City, 15000193 

Scott County 

Oakdale Cemetery Historic District, 2501 
Eastern Ave., Davenport, 15000194 

MASSACHUSETTS 

Suffolk County 

Boston National Historical Park, Charlestown 
Navy Yard, Boston, 15000195 

MISSOURI 

Caldwell County 

Moore’s Mill Battlefield, Address Restricted, 
Calwood, 15000196 

St. Louis Independent City 

Beckley—Ralston Company, (Auto-Related 
Resources of St. Louis, Missouri MPS), 
3306–3314 Washington Blvd., St. Louis 
(Independent City), 15000197 

Kellerman Motor Car Company, (Auto- 
Related Resources of St. Louis, Missouri 
MPS), 3318–3322 Washington Blvd., St. 
Louis (Independent City), 15000198 

Remington Rand Building, 4100 Lindell 
Blvd., St. Louis (Independent City), 
15000199 

NEW MEXICO 

Lincoln County 

Mesa Ranger Station, NF Rd. 131, Nogal, 
15000200 

NORTH CAROLINA 

Anson County 

Westview Cemetery, W. of Madison Ave., S. 
of Henry St., Wadesboro, 15000201 

Cleveland County 

United States Post Office, 100 E. Mountain 
St., Kings Mountain, 15000202 

SOUTH DAKOTA 

Hughes County 

South Dakota State Capitol Complex 
(Boundary Decrease), 500 E. Capitol Ave., 
Pierre, 15000203. 

[FR Doc. 2015–08500 Filed 4–13–15; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4312–51–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Reclamation 

[RR83550000, 156R5065C6, 
RX.59389832.1009676] 

Addition to the Quarterly Status Report 
of Water Service, Repayment, and 
Other Water-Related Contract Actions 

AGENCY: Bureau of Reclamation, 
Interior. 

ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given of an 
additional proposed contract action 
pending through December 2015. This 
notice is in addition to the Quarterly 
Status Report of Water Service, 
Repayment, and Other Water-Related 
Contract Actions which was published 
in the Federal Register on January 20, 
2015 (80 FR 2727). 

ADDRESSES: Information pertaining to 
the additional contract proposal may be 
obtained by calling or writing the 
Pacific Northwest Region, Bureau of 
Reclamation, Ephrata Field Office, P.O. 
Box 815, Ephrata, Washington 98823; 
telephone (509) 754–0227. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Michelle Kelly, Reclamation Law 
Administration Division, Bureau of 
Reclamation, P.O. Box 25007, Denver, 
Colorado 80225–0007; telephone 303– 
445–2888. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
following information is added to the 
list of proposed or amendatory contract 
actions in the Pacific Northwest Region: 

10. East Columbia Basin Irrigation 
District (District), Columbia Basin 
Project, Washington: Long-term contract 
to renew master water service contract 
No. 14–06–100–9165, as supplemented, 
to authorize the District to deliver a base 
quantity of up to 90,000 acre-feet of 
Columbia Basin Project water annually 
to up to 30,000 First Phase Continuation 
Acres located within the District, and 
continue delivery of additional water to 
land irrigated under the District’s 
repayment contract during the peak 
period of irrigation water use annually. 

Except for the above addition, the 
January 20, 2015, Federal Register 
notice remains the same. 
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Dated: March 3, 2015. 
Roseann Gonzales, 
Director, Policy and Administration. 
[FR Doc. 2015–08596 Filed 4–13–15; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4332–90–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–954] 

Certain Variable Valve Actuation 
Devices and Automobiles Containing 
the Same Institution of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
March 10, 2015, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Jacobs Vehicle 
Systems, Inc. of Bloomfield, 
Connecticut. An amended complaint 
was filed on March 24, 2015. A 
supplement to the amended complaint 
was filed on April 3, 2013. The 
complaint, as amended and 
supplemented, alleges violations of 
section 337 based upon the importation 
into the United States, the sale for 
importation, and the sale within the 
United States after importation of 
certain variable valve actuation devices 
and automobiles containing the same by 
reason of infringement of certain claims 
of U.S. Patent No. 5,829,397 (‘‘the ’397 
patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 6,474,277 (‘‘the 
’277 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 6,883,492 
(‘‘the ’492 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 
7,059,282 (‘‘the ’282 patent’’); U.S. 
Patent No. 8,776,738 (‘‘the ’738 patent’’); 
and U.S. Patent No. 8,820,276 (‘‘the ’276 
patent’’). The complaint, as amended, 
further alleges that an industry in the 
United States exists or is in the process 
of being established as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, as amended, 
except for any confidential information 
contained therein, is available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 
20436, telephone (202) 205–2000. 
Hearing impaired individuals are 
advised that information on this matter 
can be obtained by contacting the 

Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. Persons with mobility 
impairments who will need special 
assistance in gaining access to the 
Commission should contact the Office 
of the Secretary at (202) 205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2015). 

Scope Of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, as amended, 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission, on April 8, 2015, ordered 
that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain variable valve 
actuation devices and automobiles 
containing the same by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 
32 and 33 of the ’397 patent; claim 36 
of the ’277 patent; claims 38–42, 44, and 
45 of the ’492 patent; claims 1, 4, 10, 13, 
15–18, 25, and 27–30 of the ’282 patent; 
claims 1, 3, 5–7, 13–22, 31, 35–50, and 
53–56 of the ’738 patent; and claims 1– 
10, 17, 19–23, and 26–28 of the ’276 
patent, and whether an industry in the 
United States exists or is in the process 
of being established as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: Jacobs Vehicle 
Systems, Inc., 22 East Dudley Town 
Road, Bloomfield, CT 06002. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
FCA US LLC, 1000 Chrysler Drive, 
Auburn Hills, MI 48326. 

FCA México, S.A. de C.V., Prol. Paseo 
de la Reforma 1240, Desarrollo Santa Fe, 
México D.F. 

FCA Melfi S.p.A., Localitá San 
Nicola-Zona Industriale Snc, 85025 
Melfi Potenza, Italy. 

FCA Serbia d.o.o. Kragujevac, 4, 
Kosovska Str., Kragujevac 34000, Serbia. 

Fiat Chrysler Automobiles N.V., Fiat 
House, 240 Bath Road, Slough SL1 4DX, 
United Kingdom. 

(c) The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint, as 
amended, and the notice of 
investigation must be submitted by the 
named respondents in accordance with 
section 210.13 of the Commission’s 
Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 
210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(e) 
and 210.13(a), such responses will be 
considered by the Commission if 
received not later than 20 days after the 
date of service by the Commission of the 
complaint, as amended, and the notice 
of investigation. Extensions of time for 
submitting responses to the complaint, 
as amended, and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint, as amended, and in this 
notice may be deemed to constitute a 
waiver of the right to appear and contest 
the allegations of the complaint, as 
amended, and this notice, and to 
authorize the administrative law judge 
and the Commission, without further 
notice to the respondent, to find the 
facts to be as alleged in the complaint, 
as amended, and this notice and to enter 
an initial determination and a final 
determination containing such findings, 
and may result in the issuance of an 
exclusion order or a cease and desist 
order or both directed against the 
respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 

Issued: April 9, 2015. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2015–08511 Filed 4–13–15; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 
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